

125
April three
1925

Dear Mr. Goss:

The persistent rumors within and without the College, to the effect that Round Robin was specializing in becoming a bootlegging pander to visitors to the College, has been a disturbing factor in recent weeks. Still, I had assumed that however much the members of Round Robin individually might be willing to ignore the regulations of the College, they would not venture to violate the hospitality by which they had been given the privilege of establishing headquarters within Robinson Hall.

Evidence of convincing sort, however, has been presented to me that I was in error in this assumption, and that members of the organization have been using the headquarters of the Society for purposes quite apart from any to which the College is willing to give its endorsement.

I have therefore notified the Treasurer that I wished to have withdrawn immediately from the Society, the privilege of utilizing any room in any College building, and have stated to him that the room in Robinson Hall was available for any other desirable use to which it could be put.

I am

Yours very truly,

Mr. C. Lane Goss,
Secretary of Round Robin,
Phi Kappa Psi House,
Hanover, New Hampshire.

H-3